RELEASED UNDER THE AIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION

DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAI — RENSEIGNEMENTS NON CLASSIFIES

Scott MR@C Army DGLS/COS Land Ops@Ottawa-Hull

From: Campos Capt AF@37 CBG HQ@Moncton

Sent: Thursday, 17, October, 2013 11:43

To: Payne LCol PJ@LFAA HQ G3@Halifax; O'Leary Maj SD@5 CDSG Ops Svcs Br@Gagetown

Cc: Malejczuk LCol J@5 CDSG Comd@Gagetown; Shipley Col JS@LFAA HQ Comd@Halifax;
Ferland LCol JRM@5 CDSG Ops Svcs Br@Gagetown; Leach LCol MA@37 CBG
HQ@Moncton

Subject: RE: PAO QUERY

Sir;

There are no armouries and or planned training activities in the Rexton vicinity.

| have confirmed with both Ops O at NS(NB)R and 8 CH who have armouries in Miramichi and Moncton respectively.

Capt Campos

From: Payne LCol PJ@LFAA HQ G3@Halifax

Sent: Thursday, 17, October, 2013 12:26 PM

To: O'Leary Maj SD@3 ASG G3 Ops@Gagetown

Cc: Malejczuk LCol J@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown; Shipley Col JS@LFAA HQ Comd@Halifax; Ferland LCol JRM@3 ASG G3
Ops@Gagetown; Campos Capt AF@37 CBG HQ@Moncton; Leach LCol MA@37 CBG HQ@Moncton

Subject: RE: PAQ QUERY

Shaun,

nothing to my knowledge.
37 Bde - can you confirm if there is any training or troops in the viciintiy of Rexton, NB.
thanks,

Paul Payne

Lieutenant-Colonel, RCA

G3

5th Canadian Division | 5e Division du Canada

National Defence | Défense nationale .

PO Box 99000 Stn Forces | C.P. 99000, succ. Halifax NS B3K 5X5 | Halifax N-E B3K 5X5
Telephone | Téléphone 902-427-7610

Blackberry 902-222-1179

Facsimile | Télécopieur 902-427-7275

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: O'Leary Maj SD@3 ASG G3 Ops@Gagetown

Sent: Thursday, 17, October, 2013 11:52 AM

To: Payne LCol PJ@LFAA HQ G3@Halifax

Cc: Malejczuk LCol J@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown; Shipley Col JIS@LFAA HQ Comd@Halifax; Ferland LCol JRM@3 ASG G3 Ops@Gagetown
Subject: PAO QUERY

Sir,

FYSA our PAQ office received a call from a CTV reporter this a.m. asking why there were troops in the area of the First
Nations protest in Rexton. Response was that to the best of our knowledge there are no troops in the area. Are you
aware of anything to the contrary?

S.D. (Shaun) O'Leary

Major, RCA

Deputy Commanding Officer | Commandant Adjoint
Operations Branch | Branche Des Opérations
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5t Canadian Division Support Group | Groupe de soutien de la 5¢ Division canadienne

5t Canadian Division Support Base Gagetown | base de soutien de la 5¢ Division canadienne Gagetown
P.O. Box 17000 Stn Forces | C.P. 17000 succ Forces

National Defence | Défense nationale

Oromocto NB E2V 4J5

Telephone | Téléphone 506-422-3488

Blackberry | Blackberry 506-260-8707

Facsimile | Télécopieur 506-422-1442

Shaun.O'Leary@forces.gc.ca

A-2013-01238--0002



RELEASED UNDER THE AIA — UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION

DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LA LAI — RENSEIGNEMENTS NON CLASSIFIES

Scott MR@C Army DGLS/COS Land Ops@Ottawa-HuIl

From: Henderson Maj DJ@3 MP Regt@Sackville s.15(1)
Sent: Thursday, 17, October, 2013 12:49

To: Price Maj MD@LFAA HQ@Halifax; @LFAA HQ G2/JTFA J2 PLANS@Halifax
Subject: FW:. NB

Attachments: Picture (Metafile)

Info- G3 and MP det Gagetown are aware.
DJ Henderson

Major -

Area Provost Marshal| Grand Prévét Secteur
Commanding officer |Commandant

3 Military Police Regiment|3e Régiment de Police militaire
78 First Lake Dr, Lower Sackville, NS, B4C 3E4
douglas.henderson@forces.gc.ca

Téléphone|Telephone : (902) 427-7441
Télécopieur|Facsimile : (902) 864-7915

National Defence| Défense Nationale

Government of Canada| Gouvernement du Canada

From: Rodgers MWO GD@3 MP Regt@Sackville
Sent: Thursday, 17, October, 2013 13:41 PM
To: Henderson Maj DJ@3 MP Regt@Sackville
Subject: NB

Violence has flared at a standoff between RCMP and shale gas protesters in Rexton, N.B.

Two police vehicles — a cruiser and an unmarked vehicle — are on fire according to CBC reporter Jen Choi
who is at the scene.

At about 1 p.m. Thursday, police fired pepper spray as a group of male protesters tried to push through the
police line.

CBC reporter Tori Weldon said what sounds like shots were fired.

The RCMP moved in on the protesters on Route 134 in Rexton early Thursday, enforcing a court injunction that
was issued on Oct. 3.

The scene Thursday morning on Route 134 in Rexton as RCMP shut down the highway. (Michele

1
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Brideau/Radio-Canada)

Public notice was issued at 7:45 a.m. by the RCMP that Route 134 was closed. A subsequent notice was issued
at 8:21 am. indicating Highway 11 was closed between Rexton and Sainte-Anne-de-Kent and that people
should expect delays.

"I can confirm police are enforcing a court injunction and in order to ensure public safety, we have closed the
road until it is resolved," said RCMP spokesperson Const. Jullie Rogers-Marsh.

"The road will remain closed until the situation has been resolved and certainly public safety is our number one
priority at this point.”

Rogers-Marsh would not discuss how many officers are at the scene.
"I can't confirm resources and I can't confirm numbers," she said.

She also can't confirm whether shots have been fired, whether there have been any arrests and she can't say
whether any other organizations are assisting the RCMP.

Police, canine unit move in
Video taken by protesters was submitted to CBC shortly after the police action.

The video shows police officers with dogs moving toward the protest encampment on the side of road.
Protesters yell obscenities at police and inform them elders and children are present.

Meanwhile, the Anglophone North school district posted a notice on its website that three schools in the area
were open under lock-down conditions as a precaution. Around 12 p.m. the board announced Rexton
Elementary, Eleanor W. Graham Middle School and Bonar Law Memorial High School were closing for the day
and students were being sent home.

Buses were being organized, but if parents wanted to pick up their children, they could do so by reporting to the
office of their child's school.

"Safety and security is paramount for our students and staff," stated the school district's public notice.

The road between Rexton and Highway 11 has been the scene of a protest by a coalition of native and non-
natives opposed to shale gas exploration.

Protesters moved into the area on Sept. 30, initially establishing a barricade to the staging area used by SWN
Resources Canada to park its exploration vehicles and equipment.

The protest progressed to the point where barricades were also established on the road, preventing through
traffic.

SWN Resources went to the Court of Queen's Bench seeking an injunction to end the protest. The injunction
was granted on Oct. 3.

The injunction authorized police to arrest and remove any in contravention of the order to allow traffic to pass
on the highway for the SWN Resources employees to be able to access their vehicles and conduct exploration
work without harassment. However, with negotiations taking place between the involved parties, the RCMP
never enforced the injunction.

Master Warrant Officer/Adjum
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3 Military Police Regiment
Regimental Sergeant Major

3e Régiment de police militaire
Sergent-Major Régimentaire

Mailing Address:
PO Box 99000 Stn Forces
Halifax, NS B3K 5X5

Physical Address:
78 First L.ake Dr, Lower Sackville, NS,

Work / Travail: (902) 864-7901

Cell: (902) 209-6315

Facsimile / Télécopieur: (902) 864-7915
Government of Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

NOTE: This e-mail is protected and the sender does not waive any related rights and obligations. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-
mail or the information it contains without the expressed written consent of the author is unauthorized. If you received this e-mail in error,
please advise me (by return e-mail or otherwise) immediately.

A NOTER: Les renseignements contenus dans le présent message électronique sont confidentiels et concernent exclusivement le(s)
destinataire(s) désigné(s). Il est strictement interdit de distribuer ou de copier ce message. Si vous avez regu ce message par erreur, veuillez
répondre par courriel a I'expéditeur et effacer ou détruire toutes les copies du présent message.
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RE: Troops in Rexton? DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE Lis LA - RENSFIGNEMENTS NON CLASSIFIES

Scott MR@C Army DGLS/COS Land Ops@Ottawa-Hull

From: Gough Maj MF@LFAA HQ PAO@Halifax

Sent:  Thursday, 17, October, 2013 14:03 s.19(1)

To: Duchesne SMC@5 CDSG Comd@Gagetown

Cc: Donovan Capt JW@5 CDSG Comd@Gagetown; Stansfield Lt(N) EM@5 CDSG Comd@Gagetown:
Goodfellow Capt LR@5 CDSG Pers Sp Svcs Br@Gagetown; MacRae Capt DE@5 CDSG Ops Svcs
Br@Gagetown

Subject: RE: Troops in Rexton?
Thanks Stephanie. Did he say if he had called Ottawa (just want to head them off at the pass).

Thanks.

Mark.

Major Mark Gough

Division Public Affairs Officer — 5th Canadian Division
(902) 427-7576

CSN 427-7576

BlackBerry - (902) 488-7582

From: Duchesne SMC@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown

Sent: Thursday, 17, October, 2013 14:58 PM

To: Gough Maj MF@LFAA HQ PAO@Halifax

Cc: Donovan Capt JIW@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown; Stansfield Lt(N) EM@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown; Goodfellow Capt
LR@3 ASG G3@Gagetown; MacRae Capt DE@3 ASG G3@Gagetown

Subject: RE: Troops in Rexton?

Sir,

I closed the loop with CTV stating we do not have troops in Rexton. He admitted to
having made a mistake and thanked me for the call.

Stéphanie Duchesne
Public Affairs Officer | Officier des affaires publiques
5™ Canadian Division Support Group | Groupe de soutien de la 5° Division du Canada

5t Canadian Division Support Base Gagetown | Base de soutien de la 5¢ Division du Canada Gagetown
National Defence | Défense nationale

P.O. Box 17000 Stn Forces | C.P. 17000 succ. Forces

Oromocto NB E2V 4]5

Telephone | Téléphone 506-422-2466

Cellular | Cellulaire 506-447-9711

Facsimile | Télécopieur 506-422-1230

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Duchesne SMC@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown
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RE: Troops in Rexton?

Sent: Thursday, 17, October, 2013 12:07 PM

To: Gough Maj MF@LFAA HQ PAO@Halifax

Cc: Donovan Capt JW@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown; Stansfield Lt(N) EM@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown; Goodfellow Capt
LR@3 ASG G3@Gagetown; MacRae Capt DE@3 ASG G3@Gagetown

Subject: Re: Troops in Rexton?

Ack. Our Ops folks are looking into this right now. I'll update you as soon as | hear back.

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareit portable

From: Gough Maj MF@LFAA HQ PAO@Halifax

To: Duchesne SMC@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown

Cc: Donovan Capt IW@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown; Stansfield Lt(N) EM@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown; Goodfellow Capt
LR@3 ASG G3@Gagetown; MacRae Capt DE@3 ASG G3@Gagetown

Sent: Thu Oct 17 12:04:05 2013

Subject: RE: Troops in Rexton?

Stephanie,

Thanks for the update, any word on whether or not there are troops in the area? Perhaps some training involving
CTC troops?

| don't expect we would have anyone there but if we can confirm for certain than we won't need to refer any
additional media calls to the MLO.

Thanks.

Mark.

Major Mark Gough

Division Public Affairs Officer — 5th Canadian Division
(902) 427-7576

CSN 427-7576

BlackBerry - (902) 488-7582

From: Duchesne SMC@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown
Sent: Thursday, 17, October, 2013 11:27 AM
To: Gough Maj MF@LFAA HQ PAO@Halifax

Cc:  Donovan Capt JW@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown; Stansfield Lt(N) EM@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown; Goodfellow Capt LR@3 ASG G3@Gagetown;
MacRae Capt DE@3 ASG G3@Gagetown

Subject: FW: Troops in Rexton?

Sir, see link below. There seems to be some police activity currently in Rexton but no mention of the
presence of military troops.

http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/new-brunswick/remp-move-im-on-shale-gas-protesters-in-rexton-1.2100703

Stéphanie Duchesne
Public Affairs Officer | Officier des affaires publiques
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RE: TI‘OOpS n Rexton? DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE L\ L;\!- - RENSFIGNEMENTS NON CLASSIFIES

5! Canadian Division Support Group | Groupe de soutien de la 5¢ Division du Canada
5" Canadian Division Support Base Gagetown | Base de soutien de la 5% Division du Canada Gagetown
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

Sent: Thursday, 17, October, 2013 11:15 AM

To: MacRae Capt DE@3 ASG G3@Gagetown

Cc: Gough Maj MF@LFAA HQ PAO@Halifax; Donovan Capt JW@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown; Goodfellow Capt LR@3
ASG G3@Gagetown

Subject: Troops in Rexton?

Capt MacRae,

Just received a call from CTV inquiring about troops currently on the ground in Rexton, New Brunswick.
Do you have any SA on this? I sent reporter to Ottawa for answers. Not sure if this is about aboriginal
demonstrations or not.

Thanks.

Stéphanie Duchesne

Public Affairs Officer | Officier des affaires publiques

5" Canadian Division Support Group | Groupe de soutien de la 5¢ Division du Canada
5! Canadian Division Support Base Gagetown | Base de soutien de la 5¢ Division du Canada Gagetown
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
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FW: RCMP Action in Rexton DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE L\ LA” - RENSTIGNEMENTS NON CLASSIFIES

Scott MR@C Army DGLS/COS Land Ops@Ottawa-Hull

From: Fleck Maj EL@JTFA HQ@Halifax

Sent:  Thursday, 17, October, 2013 16:35

To: Durette Capt JRM@3 Fd Regt@Saint John; McDermott LCdr TIU@JTFA HQ@Halifax
Cc: MacRae Capt DE@5 CDSG Ops Svcs Br@Gagetown

Subject: Re: RCMP Action in Rexton

This was just a maybe from RCMP, but no request.
E.L. Fleck

Maj

J3 Current Ops

402-7304

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable

From: Durette Capt JRM@3 Fd Regt@Saint John

To: McDermott LCdr TI@JTFA HQ@Halifax; Fleck Maj EL@JTFA HQ@Halifax
Sent: Thu Oct 17 17:23:59 2013

Subject: FW: RCMP Action in Rexton

Are you aware of anything?

Mario

From: MacRae Capt DE@3 ASG G3@Gagetown
Sent: Thursday, 17, October, 2013 16:49 PM
To: Durette Capt JRM@3 Fd Regt@Saint John
Cc:  Parsons Capt JW@3 ASG G3@Gagetown
Subject: RCMP Action in Rexton

Mario:

We are tracking this issue and have been told by our HHQ that there "may" be a reqr to provide some sp (fd
kitchen / tents etc). If this becomes a reality, pls contact me and we will action as reqr. My numbers are att

below.

D.E. (Don) MacRae

Captain/Capitaine

Operations Services / Branche des services opérationnels

Operations Officer / officier des opérations

5t Canadian Division Support Group / Groupe de soutien de la 5 Division canadienne

5t Canadian Division Support Base Gagetown / base de soutien de la 5° Division canadienne Gagetown

National Defence / Défense Nationale
PO Box 17000 Stn Forces / CP 17000 Succ Forces

Oromocto NB E2V 4J5

Telephone/téléphone: (506) 422-2000 ext / poste 2377
BB - (506) 261-0934

Fax: (506) 422-1046
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Scott MR@C Army DGLS/COS Land Ops@Ottawa-Hull

From: Ferland LCol JRM@3 ASG G3 Ops@Gagetown
Sent: Thursday, 17, October, 2013 21:34

To: MacRae Capt DE@5 CDSG Ops Svecs Br@Gagetown
Subject: Fw:

Don,

Please pass up to our liaison with RCMP

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable

————— Original Message -----

From: Malejczuk LCol J@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown

To: Ayotte LCol CC@4 ESR@Gagetown; Payne LCol PJ@LFAA HQ G3@Halifax; Ferland LCol JRM@3
ASG G3 Ops@Gagetown

Cc: Turner Maj DE@4 ESR@Gagetown; Dale MWO GJ@4 ESR@Gagetown; Therrien Capt AKG@3 MP
Regt@Gagetown; Halpin Maj JG@DJA@Gagetown

Sent: Thu Oct 17 22:30:39 2013

Subject: Re:

Chris,

Ack and thanks.

Mario,

Please pass on to RCMP contact for SA. Tomorrow may be interesting.
Tanks,

J

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable

————— Original Message -----

From: Ayotte LCol CC@4 ESR@Gagetown

To: Payne LCol PJ@LFAA HQ G3@Halifax; Malejczuk LCol J@3 ASG Comd@Gagetown
Cc: Turner Maj DE@4 ESR@Gagetown; Dale MWO GJ@4 ESR@Gagetown

Sent: Thu Oct 17 22:15:23 2013

Subject: Fw:

Probably nothing, but I felt it should be passed regardless.

C.C. Ayotte

LCol

CO 4 ESR

506-238-1669

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable
————— Original Message -----

From: Dixon Maj WM@4 ESR@Gagetown

To: Turner Maj DE@4 ESR@Gagetown; Ayotte LCol CC®@4 ESR@Gagetown

Sent: Thu Oct 17 22:06:02 2013
Subject: Fw:

Sir, DCO, interesting info below.

Dixon WM
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Major

OC 48 CSS Sgn

4 ESR

BB 506-238-1620

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable s.19(1)

————— Original Message -----

From: Laplante Lt SJC@4 ESR@Gagetown
To: Dixon Maj WM@4 ESR@Gagetown
Sent: Thu Oct 17 22:04:47 2013
Subject: Fw:

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable

----- Original Message -----

From: Spindler Capt KD@4 ESR@Gagetown

To: Laplante Lt SJC@4 ESR@®Gagetown; Shawlee III Capt W@4 ESR@Gagetown
Sent: Thu Oct 17 22:02:29 2013

Apparently there is a plan for the natives to block the bridges tomorrow, including the
Burton bridge. the hospital passed the message on to all the hospital staff
this evening.

Kyle Spindler
Capt

Maint O 4 ESR
7228

BB: 506-238-1101

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable
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Moodie Maj DA@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

From: Scott Maj NM@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Thursday, 17, October, 2013 22:40

To: Skjerpen Capt (N) CT@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; +CFICC SWO@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull;
Day Cdr JC@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Cc: +CFICC SWO@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; +CFICC Cont OWO@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: RE: NB Update

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Attachments: RE: RCMP move in on shale gas protesters in Rexton - New Brunswick

]
RE: RCMP move in

on shale gas ...
sir, yes the Continental OWO has been tracking this. Last emalil was sent out

from the Cont OWO at 1422L with the latest from GOC. Cdr Day was an addressee. I have
attached that email. Cont OWO last spoke to GOC at 2020L. At that time the GOC OpCen
indicated that they would be posting another SITREP over night.

Neil Scott

Major

Senior Watch Officer

Canadian Forces Integrated Command Centre/Centre de Commandement Intégré des Forces
Canadiennes

Canadian Joint Operations Command | Commandement des opérations interarmées du Canada

National Defence / Défense nationale Ottawa, Canada K1A 0K2 *Courriel/ Internet E-mail

Neil.Scotteforces.gc.ca or for the SWO Common: cficc.swo-ccifc.opseforces.gc.ca *Téléphone

/ Phone: 613-945-2999 Blackberry 613-404-2725 *Télécopieur / Fax unclass: 613-998-4447
Fax classified: 613-945-2343

————— Original Message-----

From: Skjerpen Capt (N) CT@CJOC HQ@0ttawa-Hull

Sent: Thursday, 17, October, 2013 22:28 PM

To: +CFICC SWO@CJOC HQ@eOttawa-Hull; Day Cdr JC@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: Fw: NB Update

SWO or jim,

Are either of you tracking this one?

CT Skijerpen

Capt (N)

Ccgoc J3

(w) 613 945-2324
(BB)613 716-3840

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable
————— Original Message -----
From: Coates MGen CJ@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

To: Newton RAdAm JF@MARLANT HQ@HALIFAX; Eldaoud BGen N@LFAA HQ@Halifax; Clark Capt (N)
RIJ@MARLANT HQ N3@HALIFAX
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Cc: Thompson Maj RM@JTFA HQ@Halifax; Bishop Cmdre SEG@CANFLTLANTHQ@HALIFAX; Noonan MGen
SP@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Skjerpen Capt (N) CT@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Thu Oct 17 22:23:09 2013

Subject: Re: NB Update

Excellent, much appreciated
Thanks John

Christopher

C.J. Coates

MGen| Mgén

COIC CmdtA Continental |
CJOC DComd Continental
613-945-3037

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable

————— Original Message -----

From: Newton RAdm JF@MARLANT HQ@HALIFAX

To: Coates MGen CJ@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Eldaoud BGen N@LFAA HQ@Halifax; Clark Capt (N)
RIJ@MARLANT HQ N3@HALIFAX

Cc: Thompson Maj RM@JTFA HQ@Halifax; Bishop Cmdre SEG@CANFLTLANTHQ@HALIFAX; Noonan MGen
SP@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Thu Oct 17 22:19:32 2013

Subject: Re: NB Update

Captain (N) Rob Clark will contact you tomorrow at 0700 Ottawa time. He goes to JTF brief
at 0730 your time.

John F. Newton
Rear Admiral / Contre amiral
Commander Maritime Forces Atlantic, and Joint Task Force Atlantic

Commandant Forces maritimes de 1l'Atlantique et Force operationelle interarmees
(Atlantique)

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable

————— Original Message -----

From: Coates MGen CJ@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

To: Eldaoud BGen N@LFAA HQ@Halifax; Newton RAdAm JF@MARLANT HQ@HALIFAX; Clark Capt (N)
RIJ@MARLANT HQ N3@HALTIFAX

Cc: Thompson Maj RM@JTFA HQ@Halifax; Bishop Cmdre SEG@CANFLTLANTHQ@HALIFAX; Noonan MGen
SP@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Thu Oct 17 23:14:03 2013

Subject: Re: NB Update

Thanks for incl me on this exchange

Would it be possible to have a telecon tomorrow (Fri) morning? My desire would be to
"compare notes" and get your "Commander's assessment" of the situation. Would not be
seeking anything formal. Not sure your Battle Rhythm, but 07h30 Eastern would be ideal
for me

Respectfully

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

From: Eldaoud BGen N@LFAA HQ®@Halifax

To: Newton RAdAm JF@MARLANT HQ@HALIFAX; Clark Capt (N) RIJ@MARLANT HQ N3@HALIFAX

Cc: Thompson Maj RM@JTFA HQ@Halifax; Bishop Cmdre SEG@CANFLTLANTHQ@HALIFAX; Coates MGen
CJ@CJOC HQ@eOttawa-Hull

Sent: Thu Oct 17 20:24:44 2013

Subject: Re: NB Update

Indeed Sir, we are closely monitoring the situation. Even if I don't expect that this
situation will escalate to an ALEA operation, we will be ready to react.

Nic

Nicolas Eldaoud

BGen

Comd 5 Cdn Div/ DCJTFA
(902) 430-3564

Nicolas (Nic) Eldaoud

BGen

Comd 5th Cdn Div & DComd JTFA
Cmdt S5e Div C & CmdtA FOIA

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable

————— Message d'origine -----

De : Newton RAdm JF@MARLANT HQ@HALIFAX

A : Clark Capt(N) RJ@MARLANT HQ N3@HALIFAX Cc : Thompson Maj RM@JTFA HQ@Halifax; Bishop
Cmdre SEG@CANFLTLANTHQ@HALIFAX; Eldaoud BGen N@LFAA HQ@Halifax; Coates MGen CJ@CJOC
HQeOttawa-Hull Envoyé : Thu Oct 17 20:52:50 2013 Objet : Re: NB Update

Ack. Keep me informed.

I expect that 5 Div will feel the more direct and proximal pressure from this so I ask
their personnel in Gagetown to feed RJOC information as they receive it. That said, the
PLO is my node of two way comms into and out of the province and their response to the

matter.

Thanks for the update.

JEN

John F. Newton
Rear Admiral / Contre amiral
Commander Maritime Forces Atlantic, and Joint Task Force Atlantic

Commandant Forces maritimes de 1'Atlantique et Force operationelle interarmees
(Atlantique)

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable

————— Original Message -----

From: Clark Capt(N) RJ@MARLANT HQ N3@HALIFAX

To: Newton RAdAm JF@MARLANT HQ@HALIFAX

Cc: Thompson Maj RM@JTFA HQ@Halifax; Bishop Cmdre SEG@CANFLTLANTHQ@HALIFAX
Sent: Thu Oct 17 19:49:57 2013
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Subject: NB Update

Sir - if you have not seen the news, the fracking protest in NB we discussed last week has
taken a turn for the worse with RCMP and FN and other protesters in active confrontation
with each other. '

NB EMO has been activated and NS RCMP are relocating some assets to assist. PLOs and RCMP
LO are fully engaged and J3 Ops is tracking - full update will be available for the brief
in the AM. CJOC battle rhythm has not changes on this event yet either - monitor only.

At this time, we are not expecting any RFAs from the RCMP or NB EMO; however, there may be
some low level POS (tentage etc) anticipated depending on how long the situation lasts.
Will advise if there are any changes overnight.

RJC

RJ Clark
Capt (N)
N3/J3
402-7820

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable
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Moodie Maj DA@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

From: Moodie Maj DA@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull on behalf of +CFICC Cont OWO@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-

Hull
Sent: Thursday, 17, October, 2013 23:31
To: Perron LCol JPM@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Monaghan Cdr KWA@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Day
Cdr JC@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; DTrinity RIOC(A)@Halifax; s.15(1)

Skjerpen Capt (N) CT@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; +coire@veille@montreal; ++JTFC RJOC-
Watch@4 Cdn Div JTFC HQ@Toronto; ++LFWA-JTFW DSO@LFWA-JTFW HQ@Edmonton,
+ESQ JOC SWO@JTFP@Esquimalt

Cc: Byrne LCdr MJ@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; +CFICC SWO@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Lemay LCol
JMC@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; +CANSOFCOM OPS@CANSOFCOM@Ottawa-Hull; +CFICC
Cont OWO@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: RE: RCMP move in on shale gas protesters in Rexton - New Brunswick Update 2
Attachments: Geomatics_-_FN_Protests_2013-10-17.pdf
Sirs,

BLUF - Latest update from GOC shows that there appears to be a great deal of support for protestors in Rexton
NB and other protests across Canada are being planned for the next 48 hrs. The GOC has noted that to date
most "Idle no More" and Environmental or First Nation protests to date have been peaceful. Attachment is map
showing locations and dates of planned protests.

GOC update is as fols:

Due to violence which occurred later in the afternoon of 17 Oct, the RCMP arrested at least 40 people for various
offences including firearms offences, uttering threats, intimidation, mischief, and for refusing to abide by a court
injunction. At least one shot was fired by someone other than police. Molotov cocktails were thrown at police, and
at least five RCMP vehicles were destroyed by fire. In addition, the RCMP is also investigating suspected
explosive devices at the scene.

Media reports that a majority of the police left the scene of the protest at around 18:00 EDT.

Following these events, various supporters of the protest called for peaceful actions of solidarity in support of the
protesters at Rexton using social media sites like Twitter and Facebook.

In Listuguj, supporters blocked the Listuguj bridge on the QC/NB border. In ON, a section of Highway 6 near
Caledonia was closed on 17 Oct by supporters from Six Nations; open sources report that Highway 6 was
reopened at around 19:30 EDT.

There were reports of small demonstrations of support in New York City and Washinrgton, D.C. outside the
Canadian missions. There are also reports of promises to gather and light sacred fires in major cities like
Montreal, Ottawa, Winnipeg and Edmonton tonight.

The creators of |dle No More in Lethbridge, AB, said via Twitter that they wasted no time in getting a group
together to march down the city’s main drag Thursday afternoon.

Events are planned for the West Coast tomorrow.
The following is a list of locations for events over the period of 17-19 Oct 2013:

17 Oct 2013:
- Montreal, QC, 20:00 EDT, at Cabot Square ,
Ottawa, ON, 17:30 EDT, at Human Rights Monument, then march to Parliament Hill at 18:00
EDT
Toronto, ON, 19:00 EDT, Native Centre, 16 Spadina Road
Winnipeg, MB, 15:00 EDT, at Canadian Human Rights Museum
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- Regina, SK, 20:00 EDT, at RCMP Barracks
- Lethbridge, AB, 17:00 EDT, Henderson Park

18 Oct 2013;
- Montreal, QC, 17,00 EDT, Cabot Square
- Eagle Lake First Nation, ON, 19:00 EDT, 1220 Ojibway Drive
- Sault Ste. Marie, ON, 12:00 EDT, at the teaching lodge at Shingwauk Kinoomaage Gamig
- Kitchener-Waterloo, ON, 18:00 EDT
- Alderville First Nation, ON, 10:00 EDT, at Highway 45 in Alderville, ON
- Saskatoon, SK, 10:30 EDT, corner of College Drive and Wiggins Avenue
- Fort McMurray, AB, 16:00-19:00 EDT, at RCMP Station
- Edmonton, AB, 16:00 EDT
- Vancouver, BC, 18:30 EDT, at Vancouver Art Gallery
- Victoria, BC, 14:00 EDT, Centennial Square to Provincial Parliament
|
|
|
|

19 Oct 2013:
- Kitchener-Waterloo, ON, 17:00 EDT
- Nanaimo, BC, 17:00 EDT

Current actions:

The GOC continues to monitor the situation closely and has established contact with partners and PS Regional
Offices in order to maintain cohesive information sharing.

Event management of the protests falls under the purview of local jurisdictions and local law enforcement
agencies, as appropriate.

Future actions: The GOC will be hosting a conference call with partners on Friday, 18 OCT 2013 to coordinate
efforts and to assess impacts.

Assessment/Analysis: Other than the events at Rexton, NB, so far the calis are for peaceful action. Most of the
protest activity to date under the Idle No More banner or related environmental or First Nations issues activities
have been peaceful.

VIR

Maj D.A. Moodie (RCAF)

Continental OWO | continent ODO

Canadian Forces Integrated Command Centre | Centre de Commandement Intégré des Forces Canadiennes
Canadian Joint Operations Command | Commandement des opérations interarmées du Canada
National Defence | Defense nationale

Ottawa, Canada K1A 0K2

Telephone | Téléphone 613-945-2702

STE 613-943-4710, CDRSN 80-843-4316

Facsimile | Télécopieur 613-998-4447(U)/4439(S)

Teletypewriter (National Defence) | Téléimprimeur (Défense nationale) 1-800-467-9877

Email | Courie! douglas.moodie@forces.gc.ca

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Doucette Maj CL@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull On Behalf Of +CFICC Cont OWO@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: Thursday, 17, October, 2013 14:22 PM
To: Doucette Maj CL@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Perron LCol JPM@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Monaghan Cdr
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KWA@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Day Cdr JC@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; @Trinity RIOC
(A)@Halifax

Cc: Byrne LCdr MJ@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; +CFICC SWO@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Lemay LCol IMC@CIOC
HQ@Ottawa-Hull; +CANSOFCOM OPS@CANSOFCOM@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: RE: RCMP move in on shale gas protesters in Rexton - New Brunswick

Latest update provided by the GOC;

s.15(1)
"At least one shot was fired by someone other than police, Molotov cocktails were thrown at police, and s.16(2)(c)
at least five RCMP vehicles were destroyed by fire. The RCMP is also investigating suspected explosive
devices at the scene."

JTFA continues to monitor the situation.

Maj C. Lynn Doucette (RCAF)

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

for CFICC matters please reply to: +CFICC CONT OWO@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull or CFICC@Forces.GC.CA or CFICC.CONT.OWO-
CCIFC.CONT.OQUARTOPS@Forces.GC.CA

From: GOC-COG [mailto:

Sent: Thursday, 17, October, 2013 14:17 PM

To: +CFICC Cont OWO@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: FW: FYI - RCMP NR re. arrests in Rexton, NB

FYI -
Please see below news release from RCMP in regards to the events in Rexton, NB

Government Operations Centre/
entre des opérations du gouvernement

mail/courriel:
RCMP has advised that the following NR has just been issued. We will continue to monitor.
Andrew

At least 40 people arrested for firearms offences, threats, intimidation and violating a court
injunction, Rexton, N.B.

2013/10/17

The New Brunswick RCMP has arrested at least 40 people for various offences including firearms
offences, uttering threats, intimidation, mischief, and for refusing to abide by a court injunction on
Route 134, in Rexton, N.B.

The arrests were made on October 17, 2013, at the site of an ongoing protest. The court injunction was

2014-01-15 A-2013-01238--0018
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enforced and police were met with resistance by some of those at the site.

At least one shot was fired by someone other than police, Molotov cocktails were thrown at police, and
at least five RCMP vehicles were destroyed by fire. The RCMP is also investigating suspected explosive
devices at the scene.

"The RCMP has worked diligently with all parties involved in hopes for a peaceful resolution. Those
efforts have not been successful. Tensions were rising, and serious criminal acts are being committed,"
says Cst. Jullie Rogers-Marsh of the New Brunswick RCMP. "There have been threats made to
employees who were working with a private security firm at the site, as well as firearms offences,
incidents of intimidation, mischief and other criminal behavior. For those reasons, and to ensure public
safety, police action was required."

Police remain at the scene to deal with a large gathering of protesters, and continue to monitor the
situation. A wide perimeter was set up around the area, in order to ensure public safety.

Route 134 at Rexton and Route 11 between Richibucto and Sainte- Anne-de-Kent remain closed to all
traffic. Motorists are asked to use Route 126 instead of Route 11.

The public is reminded that a court injunction remains in effect and anyone who violates the conditions
of that injunction could be arrested and face charges. The RCMP respects and protects the right to
peaceful demonstration, however it must be done in a safe, peaceful and lawful manner.

Cst. Jullie Rogers-Marsh
Media Relations Officer
New Brunswick RCMP
506-452-4252

Andrew Swift

Director, Public Affairs | Directeur, Affaires publiques

Communications Directorate | Direction générale des communications
Public Safety Canada | Sécurité publique Canada
Telephone | Téléphone : 613-991-3549

Fax | Télécopieur : 613-954-2000
Email | Courriel : Andrew.Swift@ps-sp.gc.ca

From: Doucette Maj CL@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Thursday, 17, October, 2013 12:52 PM

To: Perron LCol IPM@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Monaghan Cdr KWA@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Huli; Day Cdr IC@CJOC
HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Cc: Byrne LCdr MJ@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; +CFICC SWO@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Lemay LCol JMC@C3IOC
HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: RCMP move in on shale gas protesters in Rexton - New Brunswick - CBC News

Sir,
News coverage on things heating up in this ongoing protest (since Sep 30) in Rexton, NB (SE of Chatham).
JTFA reports no issue with DND infrastructure nor anticipated RFAs.

A-2013-01238--0019
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GOC reports that rumours of someone being shot are false. They are doing a f/u on the latest info.
I'll advise if things worsen or as updates become avail.

More info avail at: .
http://www.cbc.camews/canada/new-brunswick/rcmp-move-in-on-shale-gas-protesters-in-rexton-1.2100703

Maj C. Lynn Doucette (RCAF)

Continental OWO | continent ODO

Canadian Forces Integrated Command Centre | Centre de Commandement Intégreé des Forces Canadiennes
Canadian Joint Operations Command | Commandement des opérations interarmées du Canada

National Defence | Défense nationale

Ottawa, Canada K1A 0K2

Telephone | Téléphone 613-945-2702

for CFICC matters please reply to: +CFICC CONT OWO@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

or CFICC@Forces.GC.CA or CFICC.CONT.OWO-CCIFC.CONT.OQUARTOPS@Forces. GC.CA
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Shale Gas Protest — Rexton, NB / Manifestation contre le gaz de schiste - Rexton, NB
Current as of 21:00 EDT 17 October 2013 / Mise a jour 2100 HAE 17 octobre 2013
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From: Lamarre BGen CA@SJS Operations@ Ottawa-Hull
Sent: Friday, 18, October, 2013 19:58
To: Cook Maj BS@SJS Executive@Ottawa-Hull; Boivin LCol JRS@SJS Operations@Ottawa-Hull

Cc: Fortin LCdr A@SJS Operations@Ottawa-Hull: Veillette LCol JRD@SJS Operations@Ottawa-Hull; Morrell
LCol DW@ADM(PA) SJS@Ottawa-Hull; Salloum Maj AE@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: Re: CJOC Ops Advisory - Request for Canadian Forces Assistance - RE Shale Gas Exploration in NB
operational file

Brendan, we are all linked up. COS MND briefed, DOS, DGIS Pol, SA CDS all aware.

Regards,
CAL

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable

From: Cook Maj BS@SJS Executive@Ottawa-Hull
To: Lamarre BGen CA@SJS Operations@Ottawa-Hull; Boivin LCol JRS@SJS Operations@Ottawa-Hull

Cc: Fortin LCdr A@SJS Operations@Ottawa-Hull; Veillette LCol JRD@SIS Operations@Ottawa-Hull; Morrell LCol
DW@ADM(PA) SIS@Ottawa-Hull; Salloum Maj AE@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Fri Oct 18 19:42:23 2013

Subject: Fw: CJOC Ops Advisory - Request for Canadian Forces Assistance - RE Shale Gas Exploration in NB
operationai file

Sirs,
I'm sure you're tracking this request for logistical support to the RCMP in NB. I'm only forwarding along to ensure the
loop is closed. Having spoke with PA earlier | know they are already looped in.

Brendan Cook
Major

EA DOS
613-996-8396
BB 613 447-4584

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable

From: MacGregor LCol BW@JAG DIAG OPS@Ottawa-Hull
To: Cook Maj BS@SJS Executive@Ottawa-Hull

Cc: Gleeson Col PK@JAG DJAG OPS@Ottawa-Hull; Frost LCol PA@JAG DJAG OPS@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: Fri Oct 18 16:56:54 2013

Subject: FW: CJOC Ops Advisory - Request for Canadian Forces Assistance - RE Shale Gas Exploration in NB
operational file

Hi Brendan

[ note that Lcol Boivin was on the list but not J3. | tried to reach Stephane but no answer. I'm sure SJS has already
briefed up on this but just wanted to make sure your chain is in the loop because it is important that your chain up to the
MND is aware of this potentially highly volatile situation where CAF is offering some logistical aid to the RCMP,

Cheers
Bruce

Bruce MacGregor
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LCol/lcol Assistant to Deputy Judge Advocate General Operations Assistant du juge-avocat général adjoint/
Opérations

Office of the Judge Advocate General, National Defence | NDHQ Major-General Pearkes Building, 101 Colonel By
Drive, Ottawa ON K1A 0K2

Cabinet du Juge-avocat général | QGDN, Edifice Major-Général Pearkes, 101 Promenade Colonel By, Ottawa ON
K1A 0K2

(613) 943-5684 | Bruce.MacGreqor@forces.gc.ca | Facsimile/Télécopieur : (613) 992-5678

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

Ce message et le(s) document(s) ci-joint(s) s'il y a lieu, peuvent contenir de l'information privilégiée qui devrait étre traitée en toute
confidence et destinée uniquement a [’usage de I’individu ou & I’entité a qui elle est adressée. Toute diffusion, distribution, copie ou
autre action concernant son contenu par une autre personne que son destinataire est strictement interdite. Si vous avez regu ce
message par erreur, veuillez m’en informer immédiatement a 1’adresse ci-dessus et I’effacer. Merci

This message and accompanying attachments may contain privileged information that should be treated in confidence and is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination, distribution, copying or action
taken in reliance on the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. tf you
have received this communication in error, please notifty me immediately at the above e-mail address and delete the e-mail. Thank
you

[~ T T o |
X Right-click here to download pictures. To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
L Picture (Metafile)

From: Philippe LCol MB@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Friday, 18, October, 2013 16:30 PM

To: MacGregor LCol BW@JAG DJAG OPS@Ottawa-Hull

Cc:  Gleeson Col PK@JAG DIAG OPS@Ottawa-Hull; Sinclair LCol DE@AJAG Halifax@Halifax

Subject: FW: CJOC Ops Advisory - Request for Canadian Forces Assistance - RE Shale Gas Exploration in NB operational file
FYSA.
Marc Philippe

Lieutenant-Colonel | Lieutenant-Colone!

Legal Advisor | Conseiller juridique

CJOC (Cont) / COIC (Cont)

National Defence / Défense nationale

Government of Canada/Gouvernement du Canada
1600 Startop Road, Ottawa ON K1B 3W6
Telephone | Téléphone: 613-945-2228

Couriel | Email: Marc.Philippe@forces.gc.ca

This message and accompanying attachments may contain privileged information that should be treated in
confidence and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any
dissemination, distribution, copying or action taken in reliance on the contents of this communication by
anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify me immediately at the above e-mail address and delete the e-mail. Thank you.

Ce message et le(s) document(s) ci-joint(s) s'il y a lieu, peuvent contenir de 'information privilégiée qui
devrait étre traitée en toute confidence et destinée uniquement a I’'usage de I’individu ou a I’entité a qui elle
est adressée. Toute diffusion, distribution, copie ou autre action concernant son contenu par une autre
personne que son destinataire est strictement interdite. St vous avez regu ce message par erreur, veuillez m’en
informer immédiatement a I’adresse ci-dessus et I’effacer. Merci.
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s.15(1)
From: Doucette Maj CL@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull On Behalf Of +CFICC Cont@CJIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Friday, 18, October, 2013 16:25 PM

To:  Beare LGen SA@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Coates MGen CI@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Ellis RAdm JETP@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Thomas BGen LE@CIOC
HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Noonan MGen SP@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Batsford Capt(N) M@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Burkel Lt Col LM@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull;
Cambron LCol JMPP@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Delhommeau Maj AJ@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Desgagne LCol JRC@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Dufour Col
G@VCDS CFWC@Ottawa-Hull; Fountain K@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Garcia capt-f N@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Hoey LCol AM@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Kelsey
Col SR@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Lalumiere Col M@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Lemay LCol IMC@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Maclsaac Col DA@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-
Hull; Mathé Col CA@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; McGarry Col LP@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; McKenna LCol CA@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Meilleur Col D@CIOC
HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Messier Col F@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Moritsugu Col SM@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Ouellet LCol B@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Skjerpen Capt
(N) CT@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Stewart Col JR@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Berard LCol JGP@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Byrne LCdr MJ@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull;
Carignan LCol MSC@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Desgagne LCol JRC@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Ellis LCol DE@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Gobin LCol JR@CIOC
HQ@Ottawa-Huli; Healey Cdr SA@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Hodgins LCol RD2@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Hoey LCol AM@CIOC HQ®@Ottawa-Hull; Lipcsey LCol
MA@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Luke Cdr KS@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; McKenna LCol CA@CIOC HQ®@Ottawa-Hull; McNamara S@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull;
Monaghan Cdr KWA@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Mulders LCol DP@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Polenz LCol ND@1 Cdn Air Div HQ Det Ottawa@Ottawa-Hull; Stark
LCol J@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Yorke Maj J@CJOC HQ®@Ottawa-Hull; +JFACC LO Office@1 Cdn Air Div HQ Det Ottawa@Ottawa-Hull; Beaulac Cdr D@C Navy
DMPOR@Ottawa-Hull; Brizay LCol P@CMP DHS0@O0ttawa-Hull; Cambron LCol JIMPP@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Dunne Col TP@1 Cdn Air Div HQ Det
Ottawa@Ottawa-Hull; Fountain K@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Garcia capt-f N@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Gauthier LCol AJ@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Kaluzny
B@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Lalumiere Col M@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Lemay LCol IMC@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Philippe LCol MB@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull;
Smith LCol LT@VCDS MP Svcs Gp@Ottawa-Hull; Torrington-Smith LCol NP@VCDS DG Cyber@Ottawa-Hull; Wright Col MT@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Briand Maj
JES@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Brown Capt DEA@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Bruzzone LT(N) NS@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Cross LCol DI@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull;
Davis Maj JS@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Dunning Capt NJ@CJIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Lentzakis Capt N@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; MacKeen Maj JA@CIOC
HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Small Maj JW@CJIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Poitras CWO EGI@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Moyer CWO DT@CJIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Froment CWO
JIGS@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Hardy-Chartrand B@CJIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Boivin LCol JRS@SIS Operations@Ottawa-Hull; Philippe LCol MB@CIOC
HQ@Ottawa-Huil; McCarthy LCdr MI@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Deatcher Maj WS@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Gillis LCdr DIM@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; McNamara
S@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Fountain K@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Allison Maj KL@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Cc:  +CFICC SWO@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; +CFICC Cont OWO@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; +CFICC IMN@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; ++LFWA-JTFW
DSO@LFWA-JTFW HQ@Edmonton; DTrinity RIOC(A)@Halifax; ++JTFC RIOC-Watch@4 Cdn Div JTFC HQ@Toronto;
+coire@veille@montreal; +ESQ JOC SWO@JTFP@Esquimalt; +JTFN OWO@JTFN JOC@Yellowknife; ++SODO@CAOC@Winnipeg

Subject: CJOC Ops Advisory - Request for Canadian Forces Assistance - RE Shale Gas Exploration in NB operational file
Sir,

Issue: On 17 Oct 13, RCMP served an injunction on protesters at an anti-shale gas protest blocking a rural highway
near Rexton, NB. Due to violence which occurred later in the afternoon, the RCMP arrested at least 40 people for
various offences. Following these, various supporters of the protest called for peaceful actions of solidarity on 18 Oct
and 18 Oct in support of the protesters at Rexton. Most blockades established today have been removed and protests
are finished or will soon be over. A meeting is currently being held between NB Premier and FN Chiefs. No information

to indicate whether protest activity is expected to increase/decrease. RCMP continue to negotiate with protesters to
facilitate a peaceful resolution.

Assessment/Analysis: While this incident was an environmental protest, it is linked to ongoing First Nation
dissatisfaction with resource development and extraction in Canada, as well as general dissatisfaction embodied in the
Idle No More movement. Most of the protest activity to date under the Idie No More banner or related environmental or
First Nations issues activities, have been peaceful. The current assessment by RCMP Int is that there is no risk to CAF
Infrastructure, however JTFA has an RFI in progress with Int communities and RCMP on the issue of potential
disturbances to CAF Infrastructure in those places being used as staging areas.

Action Taken: RCMP request for Ration and Quarters support, drill hall and two staging areas for operational briefings
for CFB Gagetown and Moncton Detachment has been received; Comd JTFA approved the RFA for CFB Gagetown
only, commencing immediately for a period of 7 days. The GOC continues to monitor the situation closely and has
established contact with partners and PS Regional Offices in order to maintain cohesive information sharing. The GOC
will be hosting a conference call with partners on 19 Oct 13 to coordinate efforts and to assess impacts.

Recommendation: JTFA posture remains normal and they continue their current posture of remaining vigilant within

the AOR. Lines of communication are open between all OGDs and FGs within their AO as well as the communication
lines between CFICC and our WoG partners.

VIR

Maj C. Lynn Doucette (RCAF)

_ -01238--0024
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
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Dacombe JC@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull

My oo

From: Morrell LCol DW@ADM(PA) SJS@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Friday, 18, October, 2013 16:06

To: Lavoie Col JGR@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull

Cc: Poehimann LCol GW@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull; +tADM(PA) SJSCLPA - SMA(AP)

EMISLCAP@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull; Brouillette Capt J@ADM(PA) SJS@Ottawa-Hull; Holland
Capt MG@ADM(PA) DPAO@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: FW: Request for Canadian Forces Assistance - RE Shale Gas Exploration in NB operational file
Importance: High

Attachments: Request for CF Assistance - Shale Gas Operational situation 2013-10-18.pdf

Sir,

Please find attached the ALEA request from the RCMP. I've briefed Jeremy as we discussed.

CJOC has the CAF lead and is currently working on lines to respond to the one media query we've received on this subject.

[

;y.téam is standing by to assist as required over the weekend.
Bis

3

Er iy

gryl

Lieutenant-Colonel Daryl Morrell

Strategic Joint Staff | Command Liaison

Etat-major interarmées stratégique | Bureau de liaison du commandement
National Defence | Défense nationale

daryl.morrell@forces.gc.ca

Telephone | Téléphone 613-995-3005

Blackberry 613-790-2743

Facsimile | Télécopieur 613-996-2615

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

i
ste )
e, = ‘

Erom: Boivin LCol JRS@SJS Operations@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: Friday, 18, October, 2013 15:47 PM

To: Morrell LCol DW@ADM(PA) SIS@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: TR: Request for Canadian Forces Assistance - RE Shale Gas Exploration in NB operational file
Importance: High

Daryl;

As discussed.

Stéphane Boivin

Lieutenant Colonel | Lieutenant-colonel

Expeditionary Operations 3 | Opérations Expéditionnaires 3

Etat-major interarmées stratégique| Strategic Joint Staff

National Defence Headquarters | Quartier général de la Défense nationale
101 Colonel By Drive, Ottawa, ON, K1A 0K2
stephane.boivin@forces.gc.ca

Telephone | Téléphone: 613-944-8222

Blackberry: 613-866-3559

2013-10-29 A-2013-01238--0026
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Facsimile | Télécopieur 613-992-7015
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

WARNING - This email may contain sensitive information, please confirm with originator prior to further release.
Avertissement - Ce courriel peut contenir de I'information de nature confidentielle, vous devez confirmer avec
l'auteur avant de diffuser.

De : Perron LCol JPM@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Envoyé : vendredi, 18, octobre, 2013 13:06 PM

A : Coates MGen C)J@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Skjerpen Capt (N) CT@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Cc : Day Cdr JC@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Boivin LCol JRS@SJS Operations@Ottawa-Hull; Fortin LCdr A@SJS
Operations@Ottawa-Hull; Marshall Maj JD@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Park LCdr TRO@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; *
Allison Maj KL@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; McNamara S@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Girard Maj A@C Army
DLFR/G3@Ottawa-Hull; +CFICC Cont OWO@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; +CFICC SWO@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull;
Byrne LCdr MJ@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Objet : FW: Request for Canadian Forces Assistance - RE Shale Gas Exploration in NB operational file
Importance : Haute

Sir,

RFA from J Div RMCP just came in. As mentionned, JTFA has the authority under the SOODO and CFAPPFD for Class 2
or 3 ALEA.

Martin Perron

LCol

J33 Cont

CJIOC HQ | QG COIC
(613)990-5538

e ]

From: Gillis LCdr DJM@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Friday, 18, October, 2013 12:49 PM

To: Deatcher Maj WS@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Cc: Perron LCol JPM@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Marshall Maj JID@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: FW: Request for Canadian Forces Assistance - RE Shale Gas Exploration in NB operational file
Importance: High

Warren,
As discussed for forwarding to CAP.

Greg

From: Adm Assistant JDivision CROPS [mailto:crops.jdivision@rcmp-grc.gc.ca]

Sent: Friday, 18, October, 2013 12:41 PM

To: Fleck Maj EL@JTFA HQ@Halifax; Gillis LCdr DIM@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Greg Gillis

Cc: Alice Clarke; Debbie Craig; DEOCIDIV DEOC_IDIV

Subject: Request for Canadian Forces Assistance - RE Shale Gas Exploration in NB operational file

2013-10-29 A-2013-01238--0027
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Importance: High
Good day,

Enclosed is subject request for Ration and Quarters support, drill hall and two staging areas for operational briefings for
CFB Gagetown and Moncton Detachment.

It is requested that the request be processed through the appropriate offices for approval. I thank you both for your
assistance.

Thank you

Noélla C. Pike

Executive Administrative Assistant / Adjointe administrative exécutive

RCMP ] Division Criminal Operations / GRC Division J - Service des enquétes criminelles

1445 Regent Street / 1445, rue Regent

Fredericton, N.B. E3B 4Z8

toella.pike@rcmp-gre. ge.ca

"ACL IDIV CROPS or jdivcrops.ac@rcmp-gre.ge.ca for ACL Issues only

Adm Assistant IDivision CROPS or crops.jdivision@rcmp-gre.ge.ca for Criminal Operations Business

¥y

2013-10-29 A-2013-01238--0028
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Sec. Class./Designation
Monnisd Pollce o Canada e Class /Désignation séc.
REQUEST FOR CANADIAN DEMANDE D'ASSISTANCE DES Protected A
FORCES ASSISTANCE FORCES CANADIENNES File no. - N° de dossier
2013 83622

Name of operation - Nom de I'opération

Shale Gas Exploration in New Brunswick, PROS 2013 83622, Collator Code J2647

Overview of operational plan - Apergu du plan opérationnel

RCMP DJ Division is dealing with ongoing disturbances which necessitates numerous extra human resources in areas
where there are no facilities to efficiently feed and house the uniformed members.

Availability of RCMP or private sector assets - Disponibilité des ressources matérielles de la GRC ou

Available ‘/ Not available
du secteur privé

Disponibles Non disponibles
Confirm that feasibility of plan has been discussed with local Canadian Forces personnel. Yes No
Gonfirmer que la possibilité de réalisation du plan a fait I'objet de discussions avec des employés locaux Oui Non
des Forces canadiennes.

Location and/or detachment area where operation will occur - Endroit et/ou le détachement ot I'opération aura lieu

CFB Gagetown and perhaps CF Moncton Detachment. Also request a Staging Area (for both locations) for secure
briefings, capacity for 100 members, and also request the use of Moncton Detachment Drili Hall.

Capability and effect required: what do you need done? - Capacité et résultat recherché: qu'est-ce qui doit étre fait?

Rations and Quarters for 60 members for October 18 and 19th, 2013. Depending on the escalation of the operation,
the requirement for field box lunches may be requested to replace the hot lunch and/or dinner meals if the uniformed
officers cannot return to Base. Rations and Quarters may increase up to 100 members for October 20th and beyond.

Date required - Pour le 2013-10-18 Number of Days or hours required - Nombre d'heures ou de jours Not Known

Threat Assessment: What is the risk to Canadian Forces personnel?
Evaluation de la menace: Quel est le risque pour le personnel des Forces canadiennes?

There is no perceived threat to the CF personnel at this time. We also have uniformed members staying in commercial
accommodation in otter locations and there is no perceived threat to those civilian establishments either.

Anticipated role of Canadian Forces (Canadian Force personnel must not be utilized beyond the scope of their duties, i.e. search, arrests, etc.)

Réle prévu des Forces canadiennes (le personnel des Forces canadiennes ne doit pas étre utilisé a I'extérieur des cadres prévus, c.-a-d. fouilles,
arrestations, etc.)

To assist in providing Rations and Quarters to RCMP uniformed members tasked to J Division and assigned to Shale
.(}a's operations and to provide a Staging area for briefing purposes.

RCMP Contact Person(s) for the Operation - Personne(s) ressources(s) de la GRC pour ['opération

Name - Nom Rank - Grade | Tel. no. - N° de tél. Pager no. - N° de téléavert.
Debbie Craig S/Sgt 506-451-2536 506-261-6971
Noella Pike PSE 506-452-3484

Identify any other agencies involved - indiquer tout autre organisme participant
Not applicable, only RCMP uniformed members.

NOTE - NOTA
Units requesting support from Canadian Forces must be prepared to Les services qui demandent 'assistance des Forces canadiennes
supply suitable RCMP personnel to accompany and communicate with doivent prévoir un nombre suffisant de membres de la GRC pour
Canadian Forces resources. Members accompanying Canadian Forces accompagner les ressources des Forces canadiennes et
personnel must be familiar with the operation and be able to provide communiquer avec elles. Les membres qui accompagnent le
direction when required. personnel des Forces canadiennes doivent bein connaitre
'opération et étre en mesure de de donner des directives au besoin.
Requesting member - Membre demandant 'assistance . /\ f"’\
Name - Nom Reg. No. - Matr, Signature
Wayne Gallant 0.2375 ﬂ/
Division Section v Date
J RCMP J Division OIC Criminal Operations 2013-10-18

Approved by Commandmg Officer or Delegate (usually OIC Criminal Operatlons) Approuvée par le commandant divisionnaire ou son
représentant ( ituelle| I' Police criminel.

Name -Nom ""6/Supt. / surint. pr. T [sonaure / Date P
J Div OIC CROPS /OREC Division J 013104

RCMP GRC 4149 (2008-11) Page no./n° of/de 1 AT AI:]'
A-2013-01238--0029
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Dacombe JC@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull

5y

From:  Salloum Maj AE@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull

-Sent: Friday, 18, October, 2013 16:20

To: Morrell LCol DW@ADM(PA) SJS@Ottawa-Hull s.19(1)
Subject: Fw: This Weekend - New Brunswick

Please note below.

- AES

Andre E. Salloum

Major

Public Affairs Officer

Strategic Joint StafffCommand Liaison
ADM (Public Affairs)

613 790 6899
andre.salloum@forces.gc.ca

8ent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable
T

IA
From: Smyth Capt TA@ADM(PA) SJS@Ottawa-Hull
To: Salloum Maj AE@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Fri Oct 18 16:14:59 2013

Subject: Re: This Weekend - New Brunswick

Ack. | ask that | not be your first choice of Capt fol
the DO.

Capt Travis Smyth
SJS-CL PA
BB: 613-854-1077

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable

A3

From: Salloum Maj AE@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull

To; Brouillette Capt J@ADM(PA) SJIS@Ottawa-Hull; Wiesenfeld Capt MS@ADM(PA) SIS@Ottawa-Hull; Smyth Capt
TA@ADM(PA) SIS@Ottawa-Hull; Noel Capt DP@ADM(PA) SIS@Ottawa-Hull; Peebles Capt M@ADM(PA)
SJS@Ottawa-Hull

Cc: Morrell LCol DW@ADM(PA) SJS@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Fri Oct 18 16:04:20 2013

Subject: This Weekend - New Brunswick

Team,

Please stay close to your Blackberries this weekend.

RCMP has put in an RFA to the CAF for logistical support due to the ongoing situation in N.B.
CJOC PA has the lead, but just in case this situation escalates, we might have to man the office.
MTF.

- AES

2013-10-29 A-2013-01238--0030



This Weekend - New Brunswick

Andre E. Salloum

Major | Major

Public Affairs Officer | Officier d'affaires publiques

Strategic Joint Staff | Command Liaison

Etat-major interarmées stratégique | Bureau de liaison du commandement
ADM Public Affairs | SMA Affaires publiques

National Defence | Défense nationale

andre.salloum@forces.gc.ca

Téléphone | Telephone 613-943-5539

Blackberry 613-790-6899

Facsimile | Télécopieur 613-996-2615
Gouvernement du Canada | Government of Canada

2013-10-29
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Elmi 'm

Natigna' -

Baéé‘“m be JC@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull

_—

From: Morrell LCol DW@ADM(PA) SJS@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: Friday, 18, October, 2013 16:47

To: Garcia capt-f N@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: SITREP - SHALE GAS NB

Nat,

Thanks for that. Have you folks been in touch with RCMP/PS comms? Col Lavoie is intensely interested in making sure
that we're synchronized with other folks speaking on this issue.

D

Lieutenant-Colonel Daryl Morreli

Strateglc Joint Staff | Command Liaison

Etat “major interarmées stratégique | Bureau de liaison du commandement
tional Defence | Défense nationale

daryl morreli@forces.gc.ca

Telephone | Téléphone 613-995-3005

Blackberry 613-790-2743

Facsimile | Télécopieur 613-996-2615

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Garcia capt-f N@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Friday, 18, October, 2013 16:38 PM

To: Morrell LCol DW@ADM(PA) SIS@Ottawa-Hull

Cc: Allison Maj KL@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Lemay LCol IMC@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; +ADM(PA) SISCLPA - SMA(AP)
EMISLCAP@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull; Brouillette Capt J@ADM(PA) SIS@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: RE: SITREP - SHALE GAS NB

ggjg{%*}ghanks. | am tracking with JTFA and now...5 Div.

Biackbe -
From: T Morrell LCol DW@ADM(PA) SIS@Ottawa-Hull
Nt Friday, 18, October, 2013 16:35 PM
To: Garcia capt-f N@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull
Cc: Allison Maj KL@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Lemay LCol IMC@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; +ADM(PA) SISCLPA - SMA(AP)
EMISLCAP@ADM(PA)@Ottawa-Hull; Brouillette Capt J@ADM(PA) SIS@Ottawa-Hull

Subject: FW: SITREP - SHALE GAS NB

Nat, |
\

Sitrep from SJS Ops is below. Looks like a decision has been made.
Daryl

Lieutenant-Colonel Daryl Morrell

Strategic Joint Staff | Command Liaison

Etat-major interarmées stratégique | Bureau de liaison du commandement
National Defence | Défense nationale

daryl. morreli@forces.gc.ca

Telephone | Téléphone 613-995-3005

Blackberry 613-790-2743

Facsimile | Télécopieur 613-996-2615

ggye_rnment of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
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